MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 10, 2014
TO: Trees and Views Committee
FROM: Lilly Schinsing, Administrative Analyst

SUBJECT:  March/April/Map Tree Tip of the Month -

Recommendation:

1-Review the draft language for March Tree Tip (authored by Committee Member Montagne), make
appropriate modifications and approve the Tip for publication; and

2-Review the draft language for April Tree Tip (authored by Committee Member Elliott), make appropriate
modifications and approve the Tip for publication; and

2-Review the draft language for the May Tree Tip (authored by Committee Member Bickford), and make
appropriate modifications and direct staff to return at the April meeting with a final draft for the TVC review.

Attachments:

1-Draft March Tree Tip for review/approval
2-Draft April Tree Tip for review/approval
3-Draft May Tree Tip for review/comment
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__ DRAFT- For Review and Approval on 3/10
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ansu'lt _ FIRE SAFE MARIN for mor‘ei'i nformation

Trees and Views Committee
http://www.ci.sausalito.ca.us/Index.aspx?page=264




